ARCADE. LIVERY

Chas Carpenter, the proprietorof the
Arcade Livery, is well known in Gay-
lord and surrounding country, having
been a resident of Otsego Cousty for
the last 24 years.

Four years ago he acquired the livery
business of Al Demerest and added new
rigs and horses, and today has one of
the best equipped stables in the coun-
ty. His establishment is fast becom-
ing popular with the public, especially
with the traveling men on account of

good horses and the rellability of the

drivers.

During the sweeping conflagration
of May 13, 1908, Mr. Carpenter losthis
barns and dwelling house, and with
what ipsurance money he recovered
immediately set about erecting other
bulldings and was soon dolng business
again on the samo stand in well ap-
pointed barns.

IRWIN N. KIMBERLY
Irwin N. Kimberly is u natiye of the
state of Malne, and when the boy was

abant 7 years old. his family left the
Pine Tree State and came 1o Gaylord,

arriving in the spring of 1875, when the
town was an icfant.  His surdy sire
wis & cooper by teade, and it was Dot

long before he was turning out barrels
and tubs. The cooper shop siood oo
ground now occupied by the imposing
F. A. Kramer Block, and their shanty
rexidence stood u couple of rods back

THE McGIFFERT LOG LOADER

The above half-tone is a picture of
the combined log loader and skidder
now in use by Frank Buell at his camps
on the Haakwood branch near Wolver-
ine. It is of the famous MeGiffert pat-
tern of which there are several now in
daily use throughout Northern Michi-
gan, and fn fact ever
unfon where logging is carriedon. Mr.
W. H. White of Boyne City has just
ordered two similiar mtuchines which
when started will make four McGiffert
loaders in his operation.

The machine is capable of loading 40
double tier flat cars u day, und also

state in the

\

&nm a railway in thr center of & forty
re lot «kid and load every stick of
timber to much better advantage and
with less swamping and rond making
than was necessaty in the old way.

The Clyde Iron Works, of Duluth,
Minn., are the manufactures of these
machines and are represented by W,
J. K. Osborne in this territory. He is
is at present making headquarters at
Gaylord and reports prospects as being
most favorable for placing several more
machines in this territory within  few
weeks.

of it next to the dense forest of maple WM. N KEMPER. GENERAL MANAGER

that stretched i broken lines

any ailes to the morth. - Lateron his|  GAYLORD BRANGH DAYTON
LAST BLOCK WORKS

parents moved on toa farm in Dover
W, H. Kemper, the subject of thi

that was subdued and cultivated for a

few years. The family moved back to

town and his honored father was elect- | sketch, and the genial manager of the
od to the office of County Register. The | Dayton Last Block Works of Gaylord
boy grew and thrived and acquired a|(with headquarters at Dayton, Ohio)
fair education in the village schools. |first saw the light of day at Indisnapo-
For 15 years he has heen the faithful | lx Ind., in 1841, where his boyhood
and competent junitor of the Gaylord P

High Se L und for 8 years the tru
Bagley Town Clerk and Librariun.
bas

H
nice family and pleasant home
wife and four child
girls—and is highly ¢
andd eitizen.

boy und th
omed as 8 man

WILL 6. WYMAN

Will G. Wyman, the trusty and
eficient bookkeeper and collector for
the Huff & Mitchell Co., arrived in
Gaylord with his parents in 1899, com-
ing from North Branch, Lapeer county.
For the next three years he attended
the village high school and assiduously
applied bimsell to study, and graduated
with the class of 1%2. He is & rising
young man of excellent morals and
%ood principles, of a devotianal turn of

WM H. KEMPER
passed.
public schools, and at 20 years of
his youthful heart w stirred to de
the opening of

Civil war, being among the first Lo re-
14l the
Fresident Abraham Lincoln called for
He enlisted in a company
% Gen. Lew Walla ruised in

He gained wixlom at thy

of patriotism by

the

spond in when martyred

of
in recruiting anoth ment
command of ex-Pr t Hen-
He Wil¥~also with
n in his fumous “‘mardh Yo the
ind was ulso present ut the grund
| review at the city of Washington at
| the close of the war.

After peace

war in three months to

under

Harrison.

wx declured heeng
Indian- |
| apolis for & number of years, und in
19 moved Ohio,

in the manufacture of lusts at

WILL G.

WYMAN
. | to Duyton,
, and would no doubt distinguish |
It und add lustre to his name
were he to don ministerial robes and

work for the Master.

und |

s~ociated himsell in business with the |
conee

1 he is now identitied with, and|
Mo ten years ago the said o
ceded a good alround manager at |
Mr. Kemper
chosen 1o the responsible position, |
wndd by his faithful and prodent manage- |
ment hatadded fresh laurels

ylond,

This ix the store where most boys are
clothed.  1f you can't guess the reason,
come in and see the clothex. They'll
tell the story well. Cook Bros.

to his|

name and reputation. |

|

ative city und, returned from the |

VILLAGE

Elmira village is located in the west-
ermn part of Otsego and eastern part of
Antrim counties, 12 miles from Gay-
| lord and about 20 miles from Bellaire,
| the county seat of Antrim county. It
lis situated on the G. R. & I. R. R. 9
| miles north of Alba and % miles south
| of Boyne Falls

The vills
the best belts of hardwood timber in
the The timber
ized for manufacturing purposes and
the
and mwude
indust riou
| We ch

e is surrounded by one of

state is being util-

lands being vapidly improved

blossom as the rose by an
enterprising cluss of men,
m and moral re
with the older portions of 1

It s n mistake t

ue

tha

suppose oniy

OF ELMIRA

the ignorant and thriftless are settling
the newer portions of the state; it re-
quires brain and muscle to

pioneers and hew out homes in the
heavy timber of this sectionof country.

The farmers as & rule are doing well
financially, snd we assert without fear
of successful contradietion that they
are making more money, in proportion
1o the amount invested than are the
farmers in ~outhern and centrul Mich-
igan.

Although apparently
valley Elmirs is in reality on about
the highest part of the county. Itisa
hustling burg of whout 3% inhabitants
with enterprising business: has good
churches and schools und & highly de-
siruble class of residents.

pestled in a

[
| MRS.S. M. JAMESON, MILLINERY

The milliner's art appeals with great
| fascination to the feminine mind.

Gay= |
| Tord has in the millinery store of Mr<
Is. M sson one of the most up-to-

dat
town.

ishments 1o b
Mre. Jumeson
in thix line and emp

found in
highly

superior helpérs, with th
all work turned out is a vision of love-
s« and absolutely correct. The
e patronage enjoyed by thix store
idence of its high cluss superiority,

result that

lines

is
and the ladies of Gaylord and vicinity
sre 1o be congratuluted upon having

. such 4 model institution in their midst

from which to select millinery

Jobn A. Strzynski was born in ¢

lord sty always lived here (o
1585 ered the biacksmith shop of
Darst & Bruder where he worked for

onths

bad s pumber of custom

is adding to daily. |
specialty of horse shoeing
does all kinds of repair work
iron and wood. His shop i~ «
with a gasoline engine for
wood working machinery und
all the latest improved
machinery for successfully carr
the business.

in his ling and
customers.  GIVE KTt  call

~

He guarantees all work

strives 10 plege
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